Dottie Austin <daustin@keywestcity.com>

Fwd: VacationRentals.com - Rental Inquiry mia gruich - Property #76231

1 message

Mia Beltranena <mialittlefoot@gmail.com> Tue, Sep 20, 2011 at 4:13 AM

To: dausiin@keywestcity.com

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Edward Deleon <gupermodel 1005@aftt.net>
Date: September 19, 2011 1:52:12 PMEDT

To: mialittiefoot@amail. com
Subject: Re: VagationRentals.com - Rental Inguiry mia gruich - Property #76231

I regret I only have monthly rentals.

From: mia gruich <inquiry@vacationrentals.com>

To: Supermodeli005@att.nat

Sent: Mon, September 19, 2011 11:58:27 AM

Subject: VacationRentals.com - Rental Inquiry mia gruich - Property #76231

Vacationfentals,com BT

from Hormedway™ = SR

inquiry property #76231
rmia gruich s interested in renting your vacation home In Key West, The Florida Keys - Supermodel Home

web address: hitp://www.vacationrentals.com/vacation-rentals/76231.html

arrival
Oct 27, 2011

dapariure
Nov 1, 2011

number of guests
5 adulis, O children

name
mia gruich

phone nuzmbar
772-626-5438

best ime to call
Evening

amail address .
mialittlefoot@gmail.com

questionsicommenis
Are there any special fantasy fest passes included with this rental for any events?

9/20/2011 8:42 AM



